
IN REPLY REFER TO: 

UNITED STATES 
DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR 

G E O L O G I C A L S U R V E Y 

?. 0. Box 6721 
Roswell, New Mexico 

March 28, 1955 

Mr. John E. Cochran, Jr. 
Carper Building 
Artesia, New Mexico 

Re: Las Cruces 058697(b) -
Proposed recompletion of 
Kewanee Cil Co. well No. 22 
Pearl "B» 

Dear Mr. Cochran: 

Your letter of March 14., 1955, enclosing a copy of an appli­
cation of Kewanee Oil Company f i l e d with the Oil Conservation Commission 
of New Mexico requesting permission to recomplete i t s well No. 22 Pearl "B", 
located 2615 feet from the south and east lines of sec. 25, T. 17 S., 
R. 32 E., N.M.P.M., Lea County, New Mexico, asks whether or not the Survey 
has any objection to the proposed recompletion. Kewanee i s presently 
injecting gas into the Maljamar o i l zone and proposes to dually complete 
the well by perforating the casing opposite the Red Sand o i l zone and 
producing o i l from the Red Sand and injecting gas i n the Maljamar o i l 
aone. 

This office offers no objection to the proposed recompletion 
of the well upon approval of the Cil Conservation Commission. However, 
before work i s commenced on the well, advance approval of the dual com­
pletion operations must be obtained from our District Engineer at Artesia. 
As the lease is committed to the Maljamar Cooperative Repressuring Agree­
ment, I-Sec. No. 341, advance approval should also be obtained from the 
Engineering Committee. 

Very truly yours, 

JQffljf A. AttDERSOi* 
Regional Oil and Gas Supervisor 


